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Eric Fryson 

From: martin. hayes@akerman.com 

Sent: Sunday, August 19, 2012 3:33 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Subject: FW: Notice of Appearance Algenol Biofuels, Inc. 

Attachments: 20120819141859963.pdf 

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, 
the following filing is made : 

a. The name, address, telephone number, and e-mail for the person responsible for this filing is: 

1. Martin Hayes, Esquire 
AKERMAN SENTERFITT 
106 E. College Avenue 
Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Florida Bar No. 971766 
(850) 425-1647 
martin.hayes@akerman.com 

b. This filing is made in Docket No. 1200 15-EI (In Re: Petition for Increase in Rates by Florida 
Power & Light Company). 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Algenol Biofuels Inc. 

d. There are a total of 4 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Algenol Biofuels Inc.'s Notice of Appearance. 

Thank you for your attention and assistance in this matter. 

BEFORE THE 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for rate increase by Florida Docket No. 120015-El 
Power & Light Company August 19,2012 
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NOTICE OF APPEARANCE 


The attorneys listed below hereby provide notice of their appearance on behalf of Algenol Biofuels Inc.: 

1. Martin Hayes, Esquire Jason S. Lichtstein, Esquire 

AKERMAN SENTERFITT AKERMAN SENTERFITT 

106 E. College Avenue 106 E. College A venue 

Suite 1200 Suite 1200 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Florida Bar No. 971766 Florida Bar No. 487856 

Main Tel.: (850) 224-9634 Main Tel.: (850) 224-9634 

Direct Tel.: (850) 425-1647 Direct Tel.: (850) 521-8018 

Facsimile: (850) 222-0103 Facsimile: (850) 222-0103 

martin .hayes@akerman.com jason.lichtstein@akerman.com 


Respectfully submitted this 19th day of August, 2012. 

1. Martin Hayes, Esquire 
AKERMAN SENTERFITT 
106 E. College A venue 
Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Florida Bar No. 971766 

Main Tel.: 	 (850) 224-9634 
Direct Tel.: (850) 425-1647 

Facsimile: (850) 222-0103 

By: sf J Marlin Haves 
1. Martin Hayes, Esquire 
Fla. Bar No. 971766 

Counsel for Algenol Biofuels Inc. 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

DOCKET NO. 120015-EI 


I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of Appearance was served 

electronically this 19th day of August 2012 to the following: 

Federal Executive Agencies Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
Ms. Karen White 
Captain Samuel T. Miller 
USAF/ AFLOAJJACLIULFSC 
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5317 
karen. white@tynda)l.afmil 
samuel.miller@tyndall.af.mil 

l. Martin Hayes 
Akerman Senterfitt 1 106 East College Avenue I 12th Floor 1 Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Direct: 850.425.16471 Cell : 850.556.3969 I Direct Fax: 850.325.2542 Main Office: 850 .224.9634 
martin .hayes@akerman.com 

~ Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The infOfTTlalion conlained in Ihis Iransmission may be privileged and confidenlial. and is inlended only for Ihe use of Ihe individual or enlity named above. If lhe 
reader of this message is nol the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received 'his 
transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you. 
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promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment. 
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In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, 
the following filing is made: 

a. The name, address, telephone number, and e-mail for the person responsible for this filing is: 

J. Martin Hayes, Esquire 
AKERMAN SENTERFIIT 
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

In re: Petition for rate increase by Florida Docket No. 120015-EIJ 
Power & Light Company August 19, 2012 

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE 

The attorneys listed below hereby provide notice of their appearance on behalf of Algenol 
Biofuels Inc.: 

1. Martin Hayes, Esquire Jason S. Lichtstcin, Esquire 

AKERMAN SENTERFITT AKERMAN SENTERFITT 

106 E. College A venue 106 E. College Avenue 

Suite 1200 Suite 1200 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Florida Bar No. 971766 Florida Bar No. 487856 

Main Tel.: (850) 224-9634 Main Tel.: (850) 224-9634 

Direct Tcl.: (850) 425-1647 Direct Tel.: (850) 521-8018 

Facsimile: (850) 222-0103 Facsimile: (850) 222-0 I 03 

martin. hayes@akerman.com iason.lichtstein@akcrman.com 


Respectfully submitted this 19th day of August, 2012. 

J. Martin Hayes, Esquire 
AKERMAN SENTERFITT 
106 E. College Avenue 
Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Florida Bar No. 971766 
Main Tel.: (850) 224-9634 
Direct Tel.: (850) 425-1647 
Facsimi Ie: (850) 222-0103 

By: sfJ Marlin Haves 
J. Maltin Hayes, Esquire 
Fla. Bar No. 971766 

Counsel for Aigenol Blofuels Inc. 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

DOCKET NO. 12001S-EI 


1 HEREBY CERTIfY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of Appearance was 
served electronically this 19th day of August 2012 to the following: 

Federal Executive Agencies 
Ms. Karen White 
Captain Samuel T. Miller 
USAFIAFLOA/JACL/ULFSC 
139 Barnes Drive, Sllite I 
Tyndall AfB, FL 32403-5317 
karen.white@tyndall.af.mil 
samuel.m i Iler@tyndall.af.mil 

Florida Power & Light Company 
John Butler, Esq. 
Maria J. Moncada, Esq. 
Kenneth Rubin, Esq. 
Jessica Cano, Esq. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, fL 33408 
Jolm.butler@fpl.com 
Mal·ia.moncada@fi>I.com 
Ken.rubin@fpl .com 
Jessica.cano@fpl.com 

John W. Hellddcks 
367 S. Shore Dr. 
Sarasota, FL 34234 
j\vhendricks@sti2.com 

Charles Milsted 
AARP, Associate State Director 
200 West College Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
CM ilsted@aarp.org 

Thomas Sal)Orito 
6701 Mallards Cove Rd., Apt. 28H 
Jupiter, FL 33458 
saporit03@gmail.com 

Florida Industrial Powel' Use.'s GJ'Oup 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr., Esquire 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Esquire 
Moyle Law Firm, P.A. 
118 N0I1h Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
jmoyle@moyJelaw.com 
vkaufman@moylelaw.com 

Flol'ida Retail Federation 
Robert Scheffel Wright, Esquire 
John T. LaVia HI, Esquire 
Gardner, Bist, Wiener, Wadsworth, 
Bowden, Bush, Dee, LaVia & Wright, P.A. 
1399 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
schef@gbwlegal.com 
jlavia@gbwlegal.com 

Daniel R. and Alexandria Larson 
16933 W. Harlena Drive 
Loxahatchee, FL 33470 
danlarson@bellsouth.net 

LaITY Nelson 
312 Roberts Road 
Nokomis, FL 34275 
Seahorseshores I@gmail.com 

Rouert H. Smith 
11340 Heron Bay Blvd., #2523 
Coral Springs, fL 33076 
rpjrb@yahoo.com 
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Office of Public Counsel 
J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel 
Joseph A. McGlothlin, Associate Public 
Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
III W. Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Kelly.ir@leg.state.fl.us 
Mcglothlin. ioseph@leg.state.fl.us 
Merchant. tricia@leg.state.fl.us 
Rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us 
Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us 
noriega.tarik@leg.state.fl.us 

South Flol'ida Hospital and Healthcare 
Association 
Kenneth L. Wiseman, Esquire 
Mark F. Sundback, Esquire 
Lisa M. Purdy, Esquire 
William M. Rappolt, Esquire 
J. Peter Ripley, Esquire 
Andrews Kurth LLP 
1350 I Street NW, Suite 1100 
Washington, DC 20005 
K wiseman@andrewskurth.com 
MSundback@andrewskurlh.com 
LPurdy@andrc\vskurth.com 
WRappolt@andrewsku11h.com 
PRipley@andrewskurth.com 
BlakeUrban@andrewskurth.com 
Ann is ha Hayes@andrewskurth.com 

Credit Suisse LLC 
Matthew S. Davis 
Investment Banking, Eqr US Electric Ut 
Eleven Madison Avenue . 
New York, NY 10010-3629 
matthew.davis@credit-suisse.com 

Florida Public Sel'Vice Commission 
Caroline Klancke, Esquire 
Keino Young, Esquire 
Martha Brown, Esquire 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
cklancke@psc.state.fl.lIs 
kyoung@psc.state.fl.us 
m brown@psc.state.fl.us 

Andrews Law Fh'm 
George E. Humphrey 
600 Travis, Suite 4200 
HOllston, TX 77002-3090 

Radey Law Firm 
Susan F. Clark 
Lisa C. Scoles 
301 South Bronough Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 3230 I 
Iscoles@radeyJaw.com 
sclark@radeylaw.com 

MacquaJ'ie Capital (USA) Inc. 
Cleo Zagrean, CFA 
c1eo.zagrean@macCJuaIie.com 

ViJlage of Pinecl'est 
William C. Garner, Esquire 
Brian P. Armstrong, Esquire 
Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P.A. 
1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
clerk@pinecrest-fl.gov 
bgarner@ngnlaw.com 
bannstrong@ngnlaw.com 
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Algcnol Biofuels Inc. 
Quang J. Ha, Esq. 
General Counsel 
28100 Bonita Grande Drive, Suite 200 
Bonita Springs, Florida 34135 
quang.ha@algenol.com 
Intervenor-proceeding@algenol .com 

Florida Power & Light Company 
Kevin Donaldson, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
4200 West Flagler Street 
Miami, Florida 33134 
Kevin .donaldson@fpl.com 

By: 

Florida Power & Light Company 
Charles Guyton, Esquire 
Gunster Law Firm 
215 South Monroe Street 
Suite 601 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
cguyton@gullster.com 

Glen Gibellina 

7106 281h Street East 

Sarasota, FL 34243 

glcnfede@yahoo.com 


slJ. Marlill Haves 
J. Martin Hayes, Esquire 
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